35 Legare St. -- This two and one-half story frame single
house was built before 1828, when it was mentioned in
the will of Rebecca Screven. She built the house on
property inherited from her mother, Mrs. Elizabeth
Williams. The property was purchased in 1879 by Louisa
J. McCord, wife of Edward McCord, editor of Statutes
at Large of South Carolina. A daughter of Langdon
Cheves, who was president of the Bank of the United
States, she was one of the most prominent women writ-

ers in antebellum Scuth Carclina.
(Greene, unpub. MS.; SCHS.)
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Description
Unidentified house and garden, but likely 35 Legare Street, ca. 1900s. Dog sits on top step near door.
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Two (erman merchants, Jacob L. A. Steinmetz
and Paul Emil Lorent, bought the Holmes
property in parcels beiween 1803 zna 1818.
Before 1818, they built both the masonry and
frame portions of the house and linked them
together with a frame addition, as the three
poitions appzar on 4 plat of that year.

Also appearing on the plat is the brick wall on
Legare Street which disproves the legend that
Madame Talvande buili the vwall to prevent the
girls at her boarding school from cloping — the
wall was already there when ner husband,
Andrew Talvande, bought the property in 1819,
However, the elopemeint which inspired the
legend is appavently did occur: Col. Joseph
Whaley's doughter, Marie, and George W. Morris
of New Jersey, eloped in 1828. Because o 4 law
prohibiting aliens from owning propeiiy, an act of
the Assembly was necessary in 1835 to confirm
Madame Talvande's right to innerit the property
from her husband, who had died without
beceming a U. 8. citizen.

In 1849 the property was purciaszd by George A.
Hopley. a merchant and British consul. IMNoted for
his elegant hospitality. Hopley added 2 goie
roon: and some details in tihe Empire style, sucit
as the marble mantel in the ballroom. Hoplzy also
added the famous Sword Gates which had been
mede a decade earlier by Christopher Werner.
The ironworker had been commissionad in 1838
to make gates with Roman swords for the Geard
House at Broad and Meeting streets and made one
more pair than was nezded. The crossed swords
are symbols of cuthoriiy.

In 1881, thus became the home of Judge Charlus
H. Simonton, speaker of the S.C. House of
Representatives and U.S. District and Circuit
Judge.

Author Hervey Allen was a tenant herc in 1921~
22. Mrs. Jessie Lincoln Randolpn. a
granddaughicr of Abrzham Lincolr, ownec tie
property in the '30s but never lived heie.
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35 Legare Street

Rebecea Screven House

Coisticted before 1826

This two-and-a-hzlf story frame sinzle house was
built before 1828, when it was meniivasd in the
will of Rebecca Screveu. Mirs. Screven built ihe
liouse an property innerited from hai mothor,
Elizebeth Willizms. The ureperty was nurchasca
in 1£79 by Louisa J. McCord, wiit of Edwaid
McCord, editor of Stututes at Lorge of South
Ceroline. A daugicr of Langdon Cheves. vwho
was president of the Bank of the Linited States,
sile was ons: of several noteworthy iemales
writers in antebollum South Carolina.

37 Legare Sireet

Jameg Streater Gienn House

Cousircied ¢, 16520

Planter James Streater Glenn built this house
sometime between 1818 when tie acquired the
land ana 1822 when he sold it "with
improvemenis.” He inherite< the siie from Jein
Glenn. who assembled the back naits of tvo lots
fronting Tradd Strezi, by 1789. Initially this was a
plain single house; the extension on the north side
was added in the early 1920s.

Augusting Smytlic bought tig pioperty i 1903
for his deughter Susan Benncti, witz of iohn
Bennott (1865-1956). Benrelt wae a native of
Chio who becainz farnous for his novels about
Cherleston — Modame Licegot, Doctor to the
Deaq, and The treaswe of Peyrs Gaillard. He
also wroie cnildren's books and the first sehwolarly
treziise on the Cullah dialect, ¢. 1903. The Poeiry
Socicty ol South Cerolina was Jounded by
Benneti, Hervey Aller (author oi Aithoir:
Adverse), and DuBose Heyward. Beanett
introduced Heyward to a publisher and Pergy wes
born over drinks in this house.

3% Leggare Sireet

Corsiircied ¢. 1632

The thice-and-a-nali storv brick house was built
oy oither Mary Jane Fraser in 1857 or before that
date by Jona E. Glon.
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